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'Rebecca Giitter

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

rkuyler@morganlewis.com

Friday, April 04, 2008 2:41 PM

Nancy Burton; Palisadesart@aol.com; Richard Brodsky; Manna Greene; "
wdennis@entergy.com; Hearing Docket; sarahwagneresqg@gmail.com;
jlparker@gov.dec.state.ny.us; Joan Matthews; Diane Curran; ksutton@morganiewis.com;
martin.o'neill@morganlewis.com; pbessette@morganiewis.com; Richard Brodsky(2); Beth
Mizuno; Christopher Chandler; David Roth; Kimberly Sexton; Kaye Lathrop; Lloyd Subin;

" Lawrence McDade; Marcia Carpentier; OCAAMAIL Resource; Richard Wardwell; Sherwin

Turk; Zachary Kahn; sfiller@nylawline.com; Janice.Dean@oag.state.ny.us; John Sipos;
mylan. denerstem@oag state.ny.us; Susan Shapiro; Robert Snook; Phllhp Musegaas; Victor
Tafur; Daniel Riesel; Jessica Steinberg; Justin Pruyne '

Entergy's Response to ASLB Order Dated 4/1/08 Re: Service and Content of WestCAN's
Reply Dated February 15, 2008 (Indian Point Units 2 and 3), Docket Nos. 50—247 LR and
50-286-LR (ASLBP No. 07-858-03-LR-BD01)

Entergy Response to April 1 Order.pdf

Attached please find "Response of Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. to the Board’s April 1, 2008 Order Relating to the
Service and Content of WestCAN’s Reply Dated February 15, 2008," dated April 4, 2008. Copies of this Response also
are being provided via U.S. Mail, first class to those persons identified in the attached Certificate of Service.

Please contact me if you have any quesﬁons conceming this transmittal.

Ray P. Kuyler
U KMorgan, Lewis & Bockiug

1111 Pennsylvania Ave., r~.vv ]Washlng’on D.C. 7OOO~4 ‘
. Tel 202.739.5146 | Fax: 202.739.3001
rkuyler@meorganiewis.com | vww.morgantewis.com

DISCLAIMER

"This e-mail message is intended only for the personal

use of the recipient(s) named above.

This message may

.be an attorney~-client communication and as such privileged

"and confidential.

If you are not an intended recipient,

you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If
you have received this communication in error, please
notify us 1mmed1ately by e-mail and delete the original

message.
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